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magazine, that he had been approached with an offer to purchase some confi- | dential photographs of the assassination of President Kennedy. These | H $hoto, were alleged to show the large head/wounds with parts of the \ STEREO rea oe ‘that this offer was made to Moss by either im Attorney Tom Howard or his representative. No price was mentioned as to the © cost of these photographs. 
t 

Ruby said he understood that these photographs are apparently in the possession of law-enforcement officials in Dallas, but all, evidence and photographs would become available to Howard for Jack Ruby's defense. 

Earl Ruby departed Los Angeles on December 3, 1963, and flew to Dallas where he conferred with his sister, Eva Grant, and his brother, Jack Ruby, concerning the forthcoming story. While in Dallas, Ruby said he talked to Tom Howard about these photographs, at which time Howard emphatically denied any knowledge concerning then. 

Ruby did not have Whitfield's home address in joxAngeles, butte supplied his two telepho: numbers, those being PO“3-392% and TR“7-14482. Shore resides at 199 N. “Almont Drive, Los Angelés76,.Californiay business phone HO“$-8211, and resident Phone numbers BR+42-9836 and CR 440043. 

Ruby said he would advise this office inmediately if further details vvacerning anyaspect of this case come to his attention. 

A confidential source has advised that Detroit telephone number 
35342730 was listed to Earl Rul til November 25, 1963, at whi time his number was changed to 3533870. His home address is 29925v\¥oodhand_ Drive, ‘Southfield, Michigan. His business telephone number is UN#3-0400. a eee 

(J) CONCLUSION: 

Two copies of this report are being furnished the Dallas Office by air 

Two copies of this report, along with a copy of Inspector Kelley's 
memorandum, are being furnished the Los Angeles Office for informational purposes only, F 
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6e2 Memoran_.um 

Director, FBI (105-82555) DATE: March 26, 1°34 

os = Megat, Ottawa (163-364) (P) CONE 

__ posennet Vig 
LEE HARVEY OSWALD 

IS - R - CUBA 
SUBJECT: 

ReBulet March 19, 1964. 

: Enclosed are six copies of a letterhead n 
dated March 26, 1964, in captioned matter. Two co 
this memorandum which has album of photograpus att 
are for dissemination to the President's Coumissior. 

the Bureau. 

Extra copies of the enclosed memoraindu:. anc 
thisletter are furnished in the event the Bureau de 
to furnish them to DaTas. 
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BY COURIER SERVICE px 10t 
a Honorable J, Lee Rankin 

! General Counsei 
| The President's Commission 

200 Maryland Avenue, N. B, s Washington, D. C. 

ws Dear Mr, Rankin: 

There are enclosed two copies of a cc 
dated March 26, 1964, at Wasbipgton, D. C., wai-n rele an allegation that pvey "Oswald was in Mortrosl . during the Sumer of 1963, (J ——— 

For your information, the reccrun ef “he 
Beily and Company, Incorporated, New Orlcsas, L>.::: a4 

v that Oswald was on the job Monday througn Friday of th. 
¥ yh. June 3 through 7, 1963, and that he was ale> cr “ie pon 

oneal JMS:mhw (11) 
4, 
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
FEDERAL’ BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION “og > 

Get 28s 
CONTRA, «0 Terese © 

March 26, 19646 "': 
. -— Classttteaty ZOYD °° LEE HARVEY OSWALD Exezpt from cps, Category “ns fT 

4 
Date of Declassification Indefinite : wt US Hm Mela 7 = By letter-tated November 29, 1963, Mr. Aurdlien Menasse Senior Customs Representative, United States Treasiry partnont, Montreal, Canada, advised the United States Secret Service, Washington, DC 

$ QC Wa nable to-elabeee t he em persons had contacted his office and it was @ summarization of all the information he had 

en 

erely a ees 
obtained from the 

Enclosuf@PIES DESTROYEQ 
t 
4 4 rERRQ083 ; 
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“Ref LEE HARVEY OSWALD a ee 

press and from word of mouth and he, Chasse, was unable to name anyone who could furnish definite info rmation regarding Y OSWALD's possible appearance in Montreal apart ro ise 
ee | Cc : 
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- 1 - Mr. Nettles 
anic_ LABORATORY __« (5048 JEH) 

~ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ; _ yn. mite 
r _ WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535 1 - Mr. Shaneyfelt 

Mr. Robert B. Olsen April 21, 1975 To: Senior Counsel 
Commission on CIA Activities REGISTERED Within the United States 62-116391 Washington, D. CG. 20500 FBI FILE NO. 

D--750415161 HO 
LAB. NO. D-750415162 HO Re: Commigsion on CIA Activities 

Within the United States WOUR:NO. 

Addressee . Clarence M. Kelley 
Two letters dated April 2, 1975 ¢""ana April 4, 1975, directed to lr. James A. Wilderotter 

Examination requested by: 

Reference: 

Photorraphic Examination requested: 

Twenty-one photographs of E. HOWARD HUNT 

Thirty-four photographs of FRAN STURGIS 

#8 Result of examination: 

» . The photographs of £. HOWARD HUNT were compared with the shortest and oldest of the three. men arrested in Dallas, Texas, on November 22, 1963, as depicted in photographs Previously furnished to the FAI Laboratory with the following results: 

1. The shortest and oldest man of the three men 
arrested in Dallas, Texas, on November 22, 1953, compared with photographs of E. HOWARD HUNT, shows a marked and significant age difference, with Mr. Hunt having, a much younger appearance. 

2. The jowl area of the chin of the oldest man has protruding pouches while this area of HUNT's chin is 
smooth and tightly contoured, 

<i Enclosures (3) 
Page 1 

(over) 
1 - 62-109060 

ry eatin ime, 49) unit (J 



3. The nose of the oldex man apcears more 

bulbous while the none of HUNT is more angular or 

pointed. 

4, There sppear to be some inconsistencies 

in the ear contours; however, the known poetographs 

of HUNT show differences in the ear contours between | 

the late 1950 photographs and the mid to late 1960— 

photographs. The ear contours of the oldeg individual 

in the Dalles photographs are different from the ear 

*gontours of HUNT in the mid to late 1960 ;»otorraphs. 

All of the above characteristics sre considered 

sufficient to syrrert the opinion as previous)y stated that 

the oldest individval in the Dallas photographs is not 

is. HOWARD HUNT. 

The tallest of the three men arrested in Dallas, Te: 

on November 22, 1963, and shown in the photographs previously 

furnished to the FRI Laboratory, was compared with the 

photographs of TRAM STURATS with the followin’ results: 

1. The trllest of the three men in the Dallas 

photographs bea the eencral appearance of & Nerdic 

type and FRANK StUnGIS has a very definite appearance 

of a Latin. 

2. FRANK SIURGIS has very black wavy hair, 

rasen@-the Nordic individual has light or blonde straighter 

hair. % 

3. PRAYS Cre arc has a rather round face with 

square chin lines and the Nerdic individual haz an 

oval shaped face with a less square or more rounded chin. 

&h, The ratio of the length of the nose to 

the height of the forehead from the bridge of the nose 

to the hairline shows these measurements approximately 

equal on STURGIS as comnared to a greater forehead height 

than nose length or the Nordic individual. This $3 most 

obvious in the right profile where the nose and forehead 

of STURGIS measure eprroximately 7/8 inch. The nose 

of the Nordic individual] measures 7/8 ineh,and the 

forehead approximately 1 3/8 inches. ; 

Fage 2 . 

750415161 HO 
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5. Some differences in ear contours were 
‘noted with the right ear of STURGIS being slightly 
triangular in shape. 2% 

a hae 

6. The left ear of STURGIS has a slight 
projection along the outer edge about one-third down 
from the top. This projection does not appear ina 
similar view of the left ear of the Nordic individual. 

7. The general outer contour of the left ear is more triangular on STURGIS and has a more distinct lobe, while the ear of the Nordic individual is wider 
at the lower half and has very little lobe. 

8. Differences were noted in the nose ccntours 
and general facial contours between comparable photographs of STURGIS and the tallest individual in the Dallas 
photographs. 

All of the above characteristics strongly support the previously stated conclusions that the tallest of the three individuals arrested in Dallas, Texas, on November 22, 1963, is not FRANK STURGIS. 
“ 

Further, it is the opinion of this Laboratory, based on the examination conducted, that neither E. HOWARD HUNT nor FRANK STURGIS appear as any of the three "derelicts" arrested in Dallas, Texas, as shown in the photographs submitted. 

Your request for a determination of the height 
of the individuals in the Dallas photographs based on an on-site study is under investigation, and this study will be tiade as soon as appropriate baci:rround information can be 
obtained, 

The thirty-four photographs of FRANK STURGIS 
and the twenty-one photographs of E. HOWARD HUNT that you furnished for this examination are attached. Copies of these photographs have been retained in the FBI Laboratory. 

One set of these Photographs 4s -attached for your files. 
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SW UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
_, ,_ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Memorandum * (> Ga 
TO : Assistant Attorney General er \2 0 ud Ay pate: 12/12/78 

Criminal Division 
rut ATTN: MR. ROBERT L. KEUCH 

wee . J2G9-// a) 

‘7 

From : Director. FBI (62-109060) cet Nee 
or 

subject: ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT 
JOHN F. KENNEDY 

Reference is made to memorandum dated 
(your file ___ 

LHM 
There is enclosed one copy of XMKse POX DRS psCkM OEM 

dated 11/29/78 sat _Denver, Colorado ‘ 

A. — This covers the preliminary investigation and no further action concerning 
a full investigation will be taken by this Bureau unless the Department so directs. 

B. © The investigation is continuing and you will be furnished copies of 
reports as they are received. 

C. = The investigation requested by you has now been completed. Unless 
advised to the contrary no further inquiries will be made by this Bureau. 

D. (= Pursuant to instructions issued by the Department, no investigation will 
be conducted in this matter unless specifically directed by the Department. 

E. — Please advise whether you desire any further investigation. 

F. <= This is submitted for your information and you will be advised of further 
developments. 

G. = This is submitted for your information and no further investigation will 
be conducted unless specifically requested by the Department. 

H. [1 This covers the receipt of a complaint and no further action will be 
taken by this Bureau unless the Department so directs. 

Enc. 

The enclosed is being furnished for your information. You 

are requested to furnish a copy to HSCA. 

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan I2f2<] 46° 

oc
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

so Denver, Colorado 
November 29,1978 

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT 
JOHN F. KENNEDY 

x Colorado, appeared at the 
Colorado Springs Res Agency of the FBI, Colorado 
Springs, Colorado, at which time he furnished the following 
information: 

He stated his brother, (iY nec contacted him on November 14, 1978, and had told him that their father had a home movie which he, the father, had taken denicting the assassination of President John F. Kennedy. Pee 
advised that his father does have a film which was taken in Dallas, Texas on the day of the assassination. He further explained that the film was taken from a voint 

opposite the grass knoll near the trivle underpass. He 
stated the film did not show the actual shooting of the 
President, but did show the activities taking place immediatelv after the shooting as the limousine passed under the triple underpass. stated that shortly after the 
assassination a Dallas County Deputy Sheriff, whose name 
he could not recall, but who had been a friend of the Daniel 
family, had viewed the film, but had not taken a covy of it. 

a advised his parents are Jack and Wanda Daniel and they reside ed 
Dallas, Texas, telephone number 

This document contains neither recommendations 
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property 
of the FBI and is loaned to vour agency; it and 
its contents are not to be distributed outside 
your agency. 
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Dallas, Texas 
January 22, 1980 

ss ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT 

7 JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY 
NOVEMBER 22, 1963, 
DALLAS, TEXAS 

Reference is made to the memorandum of Robert L. 

Keuch, Special Counsel to the Attorney General, U. S. Depart- 

ment of Justice, to Director, FBI, dated November 21, 1979. 

Specific reference is made to the investigation requested 

under Item I of that memorandum. 

1,0 on Jansery 4, 1920, fill i a 
1% Say Dallas, Texas, Police Department, advise 

he has been assigned to the Saga the past 
He is somewhat familiar w: the Dallas Police 

eparcmen estigation of the assassination of President 

John F. Kennedy. He is pretty certain that the Dallas Police 

| Department never had a photograph of Jack Ruby, Johnny Roselli, 

Sam Giancano, Ed Mc Lamore, and an unidentified young man 

believed to be Lee Harvey Oswald. Ng =< =*02 that 

he most certainly was never aware of such a photograph. He 

stated that the Dallas Police Department investigations of 

the assassination of President Kennedy and the murder of 

Lee Harvey Oswald have been closed for many years. It has 

been his policy, and as far as he knows, the policy of other 

investigators to refer any individuals who claimed 

‘information concerning the assassination of President 

Kennedy to the FBI during the past several years. 

: This document contains neither recommendations 

— - mor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property 

of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and 

. its contents are not to be distributed outside 

ae your agency.



ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT 
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY 

stated that all the material the 
Dallas Police Department had in its possession concerning 
the President Kennedy assassination was turned over to the 
House Select Committee on Assassination. He helped in the 
packing and gathering of this material. 

advised that the Dallas Police 
Department personnel rec not list a current police 
officer by the name of The records reflect 
that a police officer ie me of as 
suspended on December 30, 1963. He advised that this 
personnel record is presently in storage, but could be 
obtained, if necessary. 

shows Jack Ruby, Lee Harvey 0 
He heard this rumor froma 

On January 4, 
as, 

iotograph that allegedly 
nd_ others together. 

who called in 
from several months ago. s an inveterate 
telephone caller who claims ve been involved in all 
types of covert activities. does t know anything 
about reliability, but that he, certainly 
does not have a photograph showing Ruby and Oswald together. 
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

= “FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .. ~~ 

Dallas, Texas 

w@anuary 17, 1980 

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN 
FITZGERALD KENNEDY 
NOVEMBER 22, 1963, 
DALLAS, TEXAS 

Reference is made to the memorandum of 
Robert L.Keuch, Special Counsel to the Attorney 
General, U. S. Department of Justice, to Director, 
Federal Bureau of Investigation,.dated November 21, 1979. 
Specific reference is made to the investigation requested 
under item VIII of that memorandum. 

On January 3, 1980, Jack WwW. Daniel @y dT Dallas, Texas, telephone er 
was interviewed by Special Agent: 

- Federal Bureau of Investigation, Dallas, Texas. 
Mr. Daniel stated that he took his three sons, Daniel, 
David and Randy to see President Kennedy on November 
22, 1963 at Dallas, Texas. He and his three sons 
Positioned themselves on the westside of the triple 
underpass, which is a continuation of Elm Street. Mr. 
Daniel took approximately ten seconds of regular 8m 
color movie film as the presidential motorcade was 
‘driving through the triple underpass and emerging from the 
triple underpass. #rom his camera's vantage point 
you could see through the triple underpass and observe 
some of the street and grassy area east of the triple 
underpass. -@e stated that the Texas School Book Depository Building is not visible in his film. President Kennedy's aie 
limousine, Vice President Johnson's limousine, and 
Dallas Police Chief Curry's car can be seen in the filn. ~-«4One Dallas policeman on a Motorcyle is also visible on the film. 

. Mr. Daniel stated that the film was with re “an Argus €mm movie camera using Kodacolor film. “He ‘stated ~~ es 
pic Since 

“Zhis document contains neither ‘recommendations nor fEonclusions of the PBI. It is the property of the PBI and is loaned to your ‘agency; it and its contents are not to be G@istributed outside your agency, 
m co 

te 7 can 

aoe. 
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ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY 

that he has never personally counted the individual movie frames 

but newspaper articles on the movie film listed the frame count 

as 176. 

Mr. John L. Sigalos, 1300 Republic National 

Bank Tower, Dallas, Texas, attorney, represents him 

concerning the film. The film has been copyrighted. 

He furnished a copy of the film to Gary 

Cornwell, Deputy Chief Counsel, House Select Committee 

on Assassinations on December 28, 1978 for appropriate 

examination. 

Mr. Daniel stated that in order not to 

damage the original film it should never be viewed through 

the use of a normal movie projector. 

He advised that a viewing of the film would 

have to be arranged through his attorney, John L. 

Sigalos. 

On January 10, 1980, Special agent {a 

Federal Bureau of Investigation, Dallas, viewed a copy of 

Mr. Daniel's film at the law office of John L. Sigalos. 

The film shows images as described by Mr. Daniel. The 

film does not show the Texas Book Depository Building. 

The film shows part of the presidential motorcade 

emerging from the triple underpass and shows the 

relative spacing of some of the vehicles in the motorcade. 

The film also shows an individual on a motorcycle. 

py On January 14, 80, Mr. Sigalos telephonically 

contacted Special Agent and advised 

that he is making arrangements to have another copy made of 

.poth ‘he Daniel and the Charles Bronson film. He will 

-. , A S8then wail copies of the films directly to Robert Keuch, 

x w§pecial Counsel to the Attorney General, with an eppropriate co 

Aeover letter setting forth the conditions undér ahich the copies 

Agnd/or originals of the films may be copied for additional 

“photographic analysis. eet, 

2¢ a
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

[TS , (aPEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

_Gndianapolis, Indiana 

“December 28, 1979 

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT 

JOHN FITZGFRALD KENNEDY, 

‘NOVEMBER 23, 1963, DALLAS, TEXAS, 

MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION CONCERNING e 

ndiana, to er e bad some photographs 

ma other information concerning the assassination of 

President John Kennedy, but she has never seen the 
stated her 

hotographs or, the information. 
ERR eerie her to write the Central Intelligence 

and advise them that he had this information. 

Indiana, advised he obtained 12 black-and-white 

photographs and negatives, dated November 1963, ahich 

ao President Kennedy's motorcade in Dallas, Texas. 

a “ stated of these 12 photographs, there are four 

he consi o be unique pictures. In these 

“Zour pictures, advises there is an individual who 

; “mppears to be holding a rifle pointed at the residential 

“motorcade. In one picture in particular , stated 

there is a visible shell casing being ejected from this 

rifle. a 

—_ “By way of eeckgroue, advised he obtained . 

the photographs in late 1973 or @arly 1974 from an 

~@ndividual, whose identity he wo! not disclose in \ 

the Louisville, Kentucky, area. advised the _ 

ee 

part <.ahes 

-WGhis deeu=ent eenteins rei**er © * 

rrcommpnéations ror enssavsitas 
, _ “ithe TBI 

as Sha PEt ak 

it end its cox’ 
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ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT 2 glues 
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY, = ae 
NOVEMRER 23, 1963, DALLAS, TEXAS, = 
MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION CONCERNING 

individual he obtained the photographs from was the same 
individual who took the photographs in Dallas, Texas. 

tated he does not have the items in his possession 
as ey are being maintained by enother individual, whose 
_identity§Mp would not disclose, in the Louisville, 

entucky, area. 

bre 3 on to edvise the same individual 
who furnished the photographs to him also gave him 
Gnformation that there are files on : sLiee Harvey Oswald 
maintained by the KGB. bares 

Soe stated he would like a deal to be made 
whereby he could receive a shorter sentence in return 
for the photographs. . ; 

did advise, however, He would allow the 
Federal Bureau of Investigation to review these photographs. 
He stated ime his relatives come to visit him 
at the he would furnish them 
Anformation o ey could obtain gael 
further advised he would instruct his 
to keep the photographs in her possession 
Indiana, and he would further instruct her to contact the 
Federal Bureau of Investigation when ehe had the photographs. 

SR $= ceecribed ts Bollows : 

“Race 
ex 
Date of Birth 
Place of Birth 
Height 
Weight 
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~@he Select Committee 8 Assass 

Bouse of Representatives 

the Department of sustice 

Departzest 

an furtherance of that Congressicaal mandate, 
at 4s requested 

that the Fai review several aspects of its previoas dmvestigation 

dimvestigstion in those 

ae topic of concern is the evaluation of 

accoustical materials. SBI roccmmandaticas regarding that topic 

nave been solicited in a previous wenorandus. 

gation. The gatare of further davestigation ecught is euggestec 

-agith each re 

xeceat report zeceived regardiag a particular topic. “Et is 

NEE -ioses et 2 
gmoby's pignt clab which inclades Jack 

- .g@mecords Ben. @itigetion are ES 
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gerated that eopies ef this picture are eurrestly in the hands 



David Russell should be interviewed 

gictares, aamescripts, andio tape . 





UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

oy meee ¢éy Tmemorandyum “REPLY TO Lawrence Lippe, Chief i. QL: TIF: jad 
" *“General Litigation & Legal Advice Section ne tee ee Criminal Division = = 

FBI Investigation of the Assassination of President Kennedy %: 
oe. 

=. =o: Robert L. Keuch 
Special Counsel to the Attorney General 

The FBI has responded to your November 21, 4979, memorandum 
to the Director which requested further investigation of several “specific aspects of the John F.:Kennedy assassination investi- gation. In all ‘but one matter {item VIII) , such investigation 
developed no useful information or evidence. Additionally, all 
reasonable investigative avenues have apparently now been exhausted in those nonproductive areas. a oS 

. nies pale 
= following is a brief summary of the ¥BI investigation: _ 

I. Letterhead Memorandum dated February 28, 1979 out of the 
0 Phoenix, Arizona office and captioned 

ye —— A) Request: alleged that a picture was taken 
in Jack Ruby's night club, w icture included Jack Ruby and an unidentified young man who believed to be Lee Harvey Oswald. one that copies 0 S picture were in the hands of the Dallas Morning News and the Dallas Police Department. It was 
requested that the FBI attempt to confirm the existence of such a photo with the Dallas Police Department. 

™“B) Response: The existence of such a photograph could not be sconfirmed. Dallas police familiar with the matter have never seen ZI ‘this photograph. If such a photograph did exist, 2t should have been sent to the HSCA with all other Dallas Police evidence. 

= reportedly has €iaimed dinvolyement ain gany @overt “|; activities- wis credibility is not established. ““"~ age» ae 
. II. Jetterhead Memorandum dated April 12, 1979 out of the 

acramento, California office and captioned “Assassination Pe : wi President John Fitzgerald Kennedy, Pallas, Texas, 
H ae _ wgovember 22, 1963" - 8 

as a ee “ie - Me ani 

“Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Pian 
. Ta78) 
PMR (41 CPR) 101-11 

aee-112
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III. Letterhead Memorandum dated June 9, 1977 out of the Dallas, 
2exas office and captioned “Assassination of President John 
“Fitzgerald Kennedy, November 22, 1963, Dallas, Texas 

Z fp ZB) Request: It,was requested that the FBI attempt to confim VAC : allegations regarding Ey =:< (F.N.U.) 
nzales and regarding contacts with Jac y and Lee H. Oswald. 

Confirmation of the existence of a newspaper article regarding a 
Plane crash involving was proposed as a method of confirming 
a portion of egations. If allegations were 

was recommended that an attempt be made to locate 

B) Response: The FBI was not able to confirm any of the \ 
allegations. No reasonable avenue for further investigation exists. | 

Iv. Zeletype dated April 1,“1977-out of the Houston, Texas office 
and captioned “Assassination of President John F. Kenned ’ 
November 22, 1963, Dallas, Texas" and Teletype dated March 13, 

- 977 out of the Dallas, Texas office and captioned “Assassi- Fe 4 =" pation of John F. Kennedy, No r_22, 1963 - 

A) Request: Whe FBI was instructed to interview David Russell 
to ask him if he had any pictures, manuscripts, audio tape recordings, 

or other materials regarding George DeMohrenschildt. If such 
\Witmaterials existed, the FBI was told that they should Se obtained 
gapvand reviewed. if Russell denied possession of SUen Materials or 

ledge of their existence, the FBI was atvisee pot the investi- ation should be terminated. 3 age ‘ 
eP ae = 7a ®) Response: ‘Russell advised the FBI tha 
“and has never had the materials in question. 4 

ah 



Letterhead Memorandum dated July 28, 1978, and August 1, 1978 — 
out of the Atlanta, Georgia office and captioned "House Select 
Committee on Assassinations” ay 

VI. Transmittal slip dated August 10, 1978 sontaining a May 19, 1978 

A) Request: The FBI was asked to interview to 
ascertain the exact nature of information which Re claimed to 
possess regarding the JFK assassination. Wo further investigatior 
was sought beyond this interview unless the FBI deemed such further 
investigation appropriate on the basis of the content o: 
statement. 

B) Response: No information of value was provided > llth 
There is no basis for believing that iia has any knowledge 
regarding the JFK assassination. 

VII. Letterhead Memorandum dated August 21, #978 out of the 
‘Kansas City, Missouri office and captioned "Assassination 
of President John Fitzgerald Kennedy, November 22, 1963, 
Dallas, Texas" 

= “ A) Request: It was recommended that be inter- ~ 
viewed regarding allegations at as asked to 
kill President Ke. named "Ruby." effort was also 
“Bought to confirm "walk-in" report to €he Federal Bureau 

Sipecion vas deene at a California field office. Bjo further investi- 
e-gation was deemed necessary unless the content 

ra ponse caused additional investigative tasks propriate 

‘t:, = B) Response: check of all ¥BI California: @ffices 
“failed to confirm alleged “walk-in*® SOrt to the FBI. 
®ersons who would expected to deal with ere 
contacted; no one had ever heard of this person. 
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VIII. Letterhead Memorandum dated November 29 28978 out of the 
: Denver Colorado office and captioned "Assassination of 

= President John F. Kennedy*™ wei 
ge ts A) Request: The FBI was as. ea@peniel of Dallas, Texas. It was ““—@xistence of a film of the grassy “assassination, as described by thei film was found to exist, efforts w -™nd to review its contents for evid ation. 

8) Response: As you are aware, efforts are ‘Continuing to 7obtain the Daniel and Bronson = from attorney John c. Sigalos. 
The existence of the films is Onfdemed and every reasonable attempt 
to arrange private lab examination of those films will b 

{the FBI has, by memorandum FBI review of this evidence.7 The Nati. Plan expressly limits its g pi 

Clarify acoustics -related issues. 
IX. @ransmittal sli dated May 18, 979 Letter from 

1979 containing an April 12, 

A) Request: It was recommended that be interviewed 
regarding her alleged knowledge of relevant otographs and other 
information involving Lee H. Os @ld. Wo further investigation, beyond the interview of. was deemed necessary unless 
information revealed in iew required further investi- 
gation in the opinion of the FBI. 

B) Response: when interviewed, ‘continued to claim 
that possesse ack and white Photographs and negatives 
hich include four pictures ®howing an individual who be appe. <i 

holding a rifle P cont at the presidential moto: 

“Mo further contact wich -ppears appropriate.” 
Sn arses 



: 
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- “It is our opinion that the investigation mandated by the " <@HSCA is progressing at a satisfactory pace. Upon confirmation gf the establishment of a National Academy of Sciences (NAS) . omnittes to perform the necessary acoustics research, another ~. “briefing paper for the Attorney General and a brief update for “s@the House Judiciary Committee will be prepared. 

Arranging examination of the Photographic evidence may continue to be a problem though it is possible that the NAS will perform this task as part of the acoustics analysis. 

inti 
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JET PROPULSION LauonaToRy Califorma Institute of Technology + 4800 Oak Grove Drive, Pasadena, Califurnia 91101 

384/]PL-B1P/78-233 

December 2], 1978 

Mr. Michael Goldsmith 
Senior Staff Counse} 
Select Committee on Assassinations 
U,S. House of Representatives 
House Office Building, Annex 2 
Washington, D.C. 20515 

Dear Michael: 

The purpose of this letter is to communicate some retrospective reactions to the Bronson 8mm film that we viewed on December 2 at Aerospace Corporation. J have 

agrees that a separate letter from me would be appropriate since his letter summarizes the group concensus on December 2. I am not incidently in disagreement with the report contained in the Leontis letter of December } but would perhaps more strongly recommend computer pro- cessing of this film for the following reasons; 

1. To my knowledge, this is the only possible 
evidence of movement behind the two closed windows adjacent to the half-open Window. 
Iam referring first to the immedjately adjacent window (Jabeled ] on the attached djagram) and the second to the nearest * section of the window under the curved brick facing (labeled 2), Every other photo or movie frame that J can remember shows these windows completely Opaque, possibly due to a combination of dirt and sun glare. It is possible that slight window pane movement could create the appearance of rgpidly moving objects, If so, the speed of shadow change, if clarified, could easily ‘ be distinguished from human movement, Such clarification could also indicate compat{- bility with human movement but in either case, the movement should be analyzed, 

Telephone 3354-4321 . Twx 910-588-3269 Twx 910-588-3294
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JET PROPULSION LABORATORY Calijorma Institute of | echnology + 4400 ak Grove Drive, Pasadena, Californsa 9110) 

Mr. Michae) Goldsmith -2- December 2], 1978 

2, In the past, viewing of computer processed 
movie frames aS a movie has been difficult 
because the Comtol display can only store 
and rapidly display three frames. The 
alternative was to photograph each output 
picture from the computer (or alternately, 
record each frame on file) and then to re- 
photograph the "stills" with movie film, 
This was not done because of cost and 
because it was not clearly indicated neces- 
sary in any single case, 

This situation has changed to the extent that we have 

acquired a video disk system at JPL that allows up to 200 
color pictures to be easily transferred from the computer 

to the disk and then sequenced at any frame rate on a TV 

Monitor for viewing. J cannot commit the use of JPL 
facilities in this letter but |] believe some future arrange- 

ment might be worked out if the type of effort described 

above was to be made. I will be glad to supply a more 
specific processing recommendation if you wish. 

3... The original 8mm Bronson film is not only 
better than Hughes and better than the 
Groden copy of the Bronson film, but in 
the latter case, vastly better. To give 
an example, the lower window framing Ieee 

arrow #3) js so blurred on the Groden copy 
that it cannot be identified as a struc- 
tural part of the window, On the digitized 
version of one Bronson orjginal frame on 
the Comtol display, this structure was 
clearly evident and we]] defined. 

As an interim alternative to computer processing, I 

strongly recommend as stated in the Leontis report of, 

December 1], that RIT be funded (somehow) to make a high 
quality 16mm copy of just the enlarged window area direct- 

ly from thé Bronson 8mm original. If a first-order regis- 

tration can be accomplished (j,e., forcing an jdentifiable 

point such as the corner of a window to appear in the 

same spot on each ]6mm frame) this would be very helpful 
from a viewing standpoint. 



_ - —~ 624 JEETHOPULSION LAUOKATORY can faalibutes ( Techootagy «tila Cah Grove Drive, Paiatena; Cal ie 91101 
Mr. Michael Goldsmith -3- December 21, 1978 

I'm rushing this a bit b descend on our Office,. 

Best regards, 

Robert H, Selzer 
cc; C. J, Leontis 

J. L. Stgalos 
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Dallas, Texes 75°50) 
March 13, 1960 

‘ Reference 15 made to Dallas, Texas, FEI office memoran- 
| dur., captioned as atove, dated December 27, 1679, setting forth 

information received by the Dallas FEI Office concerning the 
existence oF a fai of Ene JQ sep e iy assessing This 

» 
7 

1¢ 9 eent 
1 

4 halen that he is the co-owner of approxi- 
: mately 14 eet oO lack and white l€mm film of some of the events, 

3) as photographed by television photographers, taking place approxi- 
é mately two days prior to and within a few minutes of the assassination 

of President Kennedy on November 22, 1963. The film also shows some 
of the events taking place a few minutes after the aseaseination 

ami and continuing several days thereafter. - wees ste 

The film does not show any assassination scenes nor does 
it show the Texas School Book Depository Building at the time of 
the assassination. 

ee ss that he obtained the film frog 
e co-orner of the film, who in 1963 worked for fm 

a ete £ TCX8S, 111 works for that tele 

| 

| 
1 

| time. obtained the film from + 
\ during the pertinent periods in 1963. eae «<< 
4 most of this film was retrieved from the ga ge ca at the tele- 

0) 

| 
1 

| 
1 

| 
| 
| 4 

vision station. He explained that the film teken by television 
photographers on November 22, 1963, and on the days before and after 
this tragic day was processed and edited for television use. The 
film that was po 
thrown away. f 

film. The fiin 
film, which has been ss ogether in order to tell a chronologicr* 
story of the events that took place during November, 1963. 

This ducuinent contains neither Teco 

conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of oo 

aired by the television station was normally 
was ina position to obtain this discarded 

caiations bey 

- Bureau 
1) - Dalias, (bag 
wien eee 

yan 
FBI and is loaned to your agency. It and 

contents are not to be distributed outside your 

agen. $9 YZ /O0S28E
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. ASELESINATION OF" 
i JOM FITSCLELLYD } 

NOVLIEER 22, 1963, 
DALLAS, FLEAS 

. Stated thet this film hes never teen 0 retlicly shown, but hes been viewed in the pact by eevers ‘ als individuals who have conducted resesrch or who have had an interest in the assassinetion, such es Merk Lane end Fobert F Groden (phonetic). 

i Ga «20 thet he doés not know what a “ frame by frane ena ysts of this film would show, but the film do es not show any frares of the essereination or of the Texas © School Book Depository Building at the time of the assassina- tion. 

he further advised that he did not wish to furnish the, FEI or the Department of Justice the ord4ginal or a copy of this film so long as the film has a possible commercial value. If it should become imperative that the film is needed by the Department of Justice that he is certain eppropriate arrengements can be worked out. 

8) 3 stated that he would be glad to have al Special Agen wm {View a copy of this film. An appointment was schedule or Match 4, 1980, for that purpose. 

stated that he wnated - identity kept con ential outside o: } e De ye of Justice. He is concerned that if ie name should A be revealed as being a co-owner of the iin, ould lose his Job at the television station. : 

On March 4, 1°80 brought a copy of the- film i ze Dallas, Texas, °. ce for viewing. Special at Ox, viewed the film. ‘ The film was on two reels. The first ree ook approximately 30 minutes to view. This film in part showed then Vice President Johnson's visit to Dallas, Texas, during November, 1963, President Kennedy's arrival at Carswell Air Force Base, Fort Worth, Texas, his speech at the Fort Worth, Texas, Chamber of Commerce, and his arrival at Love Field, Dallas, Texas,'on November 22, 1963. The film also showed part of the presidential motorcade prior to the assassina- tion. The remaining film frames on this reel as well as reel number two were of events that took Place in Dallas, Texas, after the assassination of President Kennedy. Neither of the two reels viewed show any assassination scenes. Reel number two took approximately 24 minutes to view.
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Criminal Division 
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Office of the Asristant Attorney General Weshington, D.C. 20530 

The Honorable Peter W. Rodino, Jr. 
Chairman, Committee on the Judiciary 
House of Representatives 
Washington, D.C. 20515 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

The House of Representatives Select Committee on 
Assassinations completed its review of the assassinations of 
President John F. Kennedy and Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. in late 
1979. The results of that review and a series of recommendations 
for further action were included in a final report which was made 
vailable to the public. The recommendations of the Committee 

-acluded several proposed actions to be taken by the Department 
of Justice. 

Virtually all of the actions sought by the Committee were 
completed by the end of 1983. Those actions and the results were 
reported to the former Chairman of the Committee, Congressman 
Louis Stokes, and other former Committee members in the form of 
correspondence and copies of scientific reports. The Department 
has delayed issuance of a formal notice of the completion of its 
response to the Select Committee report, pending a complete 
review of all public comment responsive to Department of 
Justice-initiated studies of acoustical evidence by the Federal 
Bureau of Investigation and the National Academy of Sciences. We 
have concluded that the Department has now completed its response 
to the Committee recommendations and, consistent with the request 
of the Select Committee, hereby report the results to the House 
of Representatives Judiciary Committee. 

Quoted below are the three “recommendations for further 
investigation" listed on page 7 of the final report of the Select 
Committee. Listed after each is a summary of the results of the 
Department of Justice action responsive to the recommendation. 
It is noted that the results to recommendations "A" and "B" were 
previously reported in their entirety to former members of the 
ommittee. Similarly, most of the information listed in item "Cc"
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was previously reported to the former members. There are no “new 

developments" included in this report; rather, we are taking the 

formal action of advising the Judiciary Committee that following 

a lengthy period of review of unsolicited correspondence and 

other information available to the Department that we have 

accepted the conclusions of the National Academy of Sciences 

panel of experts regarding President Kennedy's assassination and 

have determined that it appears unlikely that new information 

will emerge which would provide a productive basis for further 

investigative activity regarding either the President Kennedy or 

Dr. King assassinations. 

A. Committee Recommendation: “The Department of Justice 

should contract for the examination of a film taken by Charles L. 

Bronson to determine its significance, if any, to the 

assassination of President Kennedy.” 

Result of Department of Justice Activity: As reported to 

Congressman Stokes on April 9, 1981, the Department of Justice 

was unable, due to the provisions of the Privacy Act and the 

Freedom of Information Act, to offer the owners of the above film 

or the owners of another film ("Daniel film") privacy assurances 

of the type tentatively offered by the Committee (which was not 

subject to the legislation cited above). Those individuals 

insisted upon such privacy assurances in addition to other 

assurances as a condition of making the films available for 

government analysis. Consistent with our notice to Congressman 

Stokes in April 1981 that we would not further pursue the 

acquisition of those films from their owners absent a 

Congressional request and Congressional assistance the - 

Department has taken no further action in this Pegard Te “stiould 

be noted that the value of these films in evaluating the 

acoustical evidence was significantly diminished in view of the 

conclusions of the National Academy of Sciences. . 

B. Committee Recommendation: “The National Institute of Law 

Enforcement and Criminal Justice of the Department of Justice and 

‘the National Science Foundation should make a study of the theory 

and application of the principles of acoustics to forensic 

questions, using the materials available in the assassination of 

President Jonn F. Kennedy as a case study.” 

Result of Department of Justice Activity: As reported to 

former Committee members in October 1980, the National Institute 

of Law Enforcement and Criminal Justice of the Department of 

Justice contracted with the National Bureau of Standards, Law 

Enforcement Standards Laboratory, of the Department of Commerce 

for a review of the acoustics reports. The Law Enforcement 

Standards Laboratory concluded that a scientific study of the 

acoustics evidence would be very expensive to conduct and would 

be unlikely to yield information of significant value to the 

field of forensic science.
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The Department subsequently requested a study by the Federal 
Bureau of Investigation Technical Services Division of the 
acoustics work performed for the Committee. The Department 

also contracted through the National Science Foundation for 

a National Academy of Sciences study of the acoustics issues 
related to the John F. Kennedy assassination. The National 
Academy of Sciences study, conducted by the Commission on 
Physical Sciences, Mathematics, and Resources of the 
National Research Council, was a more thorough effort (at 
our request) and was the only effort which involved 
significant review of the actual acoustical evidence -- a Dallas 
Police dictabelt recording. The Department was able to avoid 
direct involvement in decisions regarding the scope of that study 
and the composition of the panel conducting the study by 
arranging for the National Science Foundation to oversee the 
study. The results of both studies were provided to former 
members of the Committee immediately upon their conclusion. 

The Federal Bureau of Investigation Technical Services 
Division concluded that there was no conclusive proof provided by 
the Select Committee's experts to support their determination 
that the sound patterns on the Dallas Police Department dictabelt 
recording represented gunshot blasts rather than some other 

vuunds or electrical impulses produced internally by the police 
radio system. The Bureau experts further questioned the basis 
for the Committee experts' conclusions that the impulsive sounds 
originated near Dealey Plaza (the site of the Kennedy 
assassination). The Federal Bureau of Investigation report 
raised numerous other concerns regarding perceived inadequacies 
invthe Committee's--experts' methodology, -whichemeshadelogy leduto. weramagy 
the conclusion of a conspiracy. 

The National Academy of Sciences made some startling 
findings, which it announced to the public at the time of the 
completion of its study. According to that panel of experts, 
“the acoustic impulses attributed (by the experts who performed 
the acoustical analyses for the Select Committee] to gunshots 
were recorded about one minute after the President had been shot 
and the motorcade had been instructed to go to the hospital." 
The panel concluded that "reliable acoustic data do not support a 

conclusion that there was a second gunman." 

The Select Committee*s goai of advancement of the 
application of the principles of acoustics to forensic questions 
was advanced by both acoustical analyses. Both of the studies 
were reported to the law enforcement community in a two-part 
article entitled “Acoustic Gunshot Analysis: The Kennedy 
*ssassination and Beyond" published in the FBI Law Enforcement 
illetin (November and December 1983, Volume 52, Numbers 1l and 

12, respectively). 
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C. Committee Recommendation: "The Department of Justice should review the committee's findings and report in the assassinations of President John F. Kennedy and Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., and after completion of the recommended investigation enumerated in sections A and 8B, analyze whether further official investigation is warranted in either case. The Department of Justice should report its analyses to the Judiciary Committee." 

the entire Select Committee report as well as all relevant 

assassinations which Departmental attorneys felt had even an arguable potential of leading to additional productive information. The Federal Bureau of Investigation completed those tasks and, as reported previously, developed no infermation of value. 

The Department has continued to carefully review incoming unsolicited correspondence related to the assassinations, without regard to whether such correspondence was generated in response to the Department's acoustical review. While, as a result of the limited resources available for this activity, the Department has advised frequent writers that individual responses were not possible for most submissions, each letter had been reviewed by at least two attorneys and those letters raising either scientific or investigative issues have been referred to the appropriate Department components for further consideration. The flow of such unsolicited correspondence has been the primary cause of our reluctance to formally advise the Judiciary Committee of our "completion" of the Department's response to the Select Committee's final report, since, despité the resolution of those specific tasks sought by the Select Committee, we have considered the review of all correspondence to be potentially productive. 

The Department has carefully reviewed the National Academy of Sciences report on the acoustical evidence related to the gohn F. Kennedy assassination. Based upon the panel's methodology and factual conclusions as well as lack of any persuasive criticism of that report following its public release, the Department accepts its conclusions. 

The Department has also reached the conclusion that all investigative leads which are known to the Department have been exhaustively pursued either during the Department's response to the Select Committee's report or in one of the previous 
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Finally, the Department agrees with the conclusion of the 
National Academy of Sciences that “because of the strength of the 
demonstration that the [Kennedy assassination] acoustical 
evidence for a grassy knoll shot is invalid, the Committee 
believes that the results to be expected from such [further 
acoustical] studies: would not justify their cost." 

Accordingly, the Department of Justice has concluded that no 
persuasive evidence can be identified to support the theory of a 
conspiracy in either the assassination of President Kennedy or 
the assassination of Dr. King. No further investigation appears 
to be warranted in either matter unless new information which is 
sufficient to support additional investigative activity becomes 
available. While this report is intended to "close" the 
Department's formal response to the Select Committee final 
report, it is the Department's intention to continue to review 
all correspondence and to investigate, as appropriate, any 
potentially productive information. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you desire any 
additional information regarding the activities undertaken by the 
Department in response to the Select Committee report. 

Sincerely, 

WILLIAM F. WELD 

Assistant Attorney Genera 
Criminad Division a
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Honorable Louis Stokes 
House of Representatives 
Washington, D.C. 

Dear Congressman Stokes: 

This is in further response to your inquiry regarding the Federal Bureau of Investigation, Technical Services Division, report on the acoustical evidence related to the assassination of President John F. Kennedy. Please excuse the delay in pre- paring a detailed response, which delay has been caused by delays in the preparation of the National Academy of Sciences Committee on Ballistic Acoustics final report regarding the analysis of the acoustical evidence in this matter. 

The NAS Committee met with several FBI experts on Jan- uary 31, 1981, at the Committee's request, to discuss details of the FBI report. At that meeting, FBI experts explained that the primary sources of the data used in the FBI report were the House of Representatives Select Committee on Assassinations (HSCA) final report and the acoustics section of volume eight of the appendix to the HSCA hearings. The remainder of the data related to the Kennedy assassination was obtained from public statements and reports prepared by acoustics experts hired by the HSCA. Accord- ingly, it is believed that all relevant data cited by the FBI as related to the Kennedy assassination remains in Congressional control. 

The FBI also responded to NAS Committee questions regarding the FBI comparison of Kennedy assassination acoustical evidence with acoustical evidence from the shooting incident in Greensboro, North Carolina. It is cone d that the NAS will also evaluate the FBI comparison of the Greensboro and Kennedy evidence in its report to the Speaker of the House of Representatives. 

: The NAS Committee requested last month that the FBI perform certain specific additional scientific tasks involving the analysis of the Dallas Police Department communications tapes. The Depart- ment of Justice reached an agreement with NAS on April 7, 1981 to use FBI equipment and personnel under the direction and super- vision of NAS experts to perform those tasks. Although neither 
cc: Records ~— 

General Litigation 
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the FBI nor the NAS is expected to release any report regarding 
this new research Prior to the release of the NAS final report, 
you will be immediately provided a copy of such a report if one is issued. 

report which is not contained in HSCA records, please submit a specific request to my office. I will forward such a request to the Technical Services Division of the FBI for an explanation of the data source, 

There are two other aspects of the Department's role in the Kennedy assassination investigation of which you should be made 

Act and the Privacy Act, which are applicable to the operations of the Executive Branch. Additiona Yy, neither the NAS Committee 
nor the FBI Technical Services Division is desirous of reviewing 
those films. The NAS has indicated that it would review those films only if the films had potential merit in supplementing acoustical analysis results. Though the NAS was encouraged to request the Department's aid in obtaining those films for review, if the films had potential value, no such request has been made. In view of the obstacles to obtaining and teviewing the films, the 
Department does not intend to-.further pursue their acquisition, absent either Congressional assistance in obtaining the films or 
some indication of their Potential value to the investigation. 

The return of HSCA subpoenaed assassination evidence has also resulted in a recent problem. In Particular, an attorney 
"has reportedly 

permit its return to the owner without Congressional authoriza- tion. The Department of Justice has no objection to the return of
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the photograph(s). Neither the Department nor the Archives is 
aware of any other privately owned evidence which was not 
returned at the conclusion of the HSCA's existence. 

Your cooperation in reviewing the evidentiary matters 
discussed above would be appreciated. If you have any recom- 
mendations regarding the handling of either matter or any further 
questions regarding the FBI acoustics review please do not hesitate 
to contact me. . 

Sincerely, 

ROBERT L. KEUCH 
Special Counsel to 

the Attorney General
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beer Mr. Sigsles: 

This is te ecknoeledge yeur letter ef Merch 28, 1986, 
“UW ~ pegeniing a preposet release of filme related te the Jebn F. 
2/0 Kenaedy evsassinetion favestigation. In particeler, you 

The cerms ead coaditions fer releese of the filus previsusly 
accepted wy the Select Committes on Assassinations ef the 
U.S. Bouse of Represeatatives, ia the Broasen film matter, vere 
ésened aecepteble te your cliests fer this release to the 
Depertwent ef Justice. 

4 i have taken the iiberty ef forverding copies ef your 
, letter te the Federal Sureas of Investigation Laberstory for 
i ite views regarding the Limitations on analysis and time coe- 
) atreiats vhich are included in the Select Committre egreement. 
é 1 have also requested « legal anslysis ef che Select Comittee 
//- e@gxeememt, te escertain whether the freedem of Infersmetion «ct 

or the Frivacy act, which apply to the ‘xecutive Breach, weule 
ber Deperteent ef Justice compliance vith the privacy provisicas 
ef thet egresusat.





SIGALOS & LEVINE, P.C. 
ATTORNEYS aND COUNSELORS aT Law 

1800 REPUBLIC NATIONAL BANK TOWER ~ 

DauLas, Texas 75201 tt ay 
(214) 745.1751 / : ue 

jou NER a) Canta Appmsss, SiguEvrat 
Hazon Lavors March 28, 1980 ‘Tmex 782528 
Auras E Bar Wasmmrarox Orrics 

400 Freer Sreaez, N.W. 
Wasmmorox, D.C. 20001 

Patera, Tmanmeaex, Corrmaxt 
& Usvam Comrsrrrion Causes 

of, 
Robert L. Keuch, Esq. ad - ‘ / 
Special Counsel To The Attorney General 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 20530 

Dear Mr. Keuch: 

In response to your inquiry, our clients, Mr. Charles 
L. Bronson and Mr. Jack Daniel, are willing to release a copy 
of their respective films to the Department of Justice under 
terms and conditions previously agreed to by the Select 
Committee on Assassinations of the U. S. House of Representatives. 

Enclosed is a copy of the letter directed to our firm 
by Mr. G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel of that Committee, 
setting forth the terms and conditions. 

Kindly advise me if this procedure is agreeable to you 
and we can prepare and forward a suitable agreement. 

Very truly yours, 

sicatos 4 

Enclosure 
JLS/as 
cc: Udo H. Specht 
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Date 

Department of Justice Response to the : Final Report of the U.S. House of February 15, 1983 *Representatives Select Committee on \ a 

IN 
1: Assassinations ra ~ : UNO ate To . William H. Webster Frm D. Lowell Jensen Director Assistant Attorney General Federal Bureau of Criminal Division Investigation 

As you are aware, the U.S. House of Representatives Select Committee on Assassinations (HSCA) issued its final report on March 29, 1979. That report included recommendations that the Department of Justice evaluate specific physical evidence related to the assassination of President John F. Kennedy. The Department was also asked to review the HSCA findings regarding the assas- Be * sinations of President Kennedy and Dr. Martin Luther King. The ‘ Criminal Division is currently preparing a report which describes the Department's response to the HSCA recommendations, for sub- mission by the Attorney General to the House of Representatives. 

In preparing the Department's report to Congress, we intend to discuss our efforts to examine the film owned by Charles L. Bronson which the HSCA felt merited additional study. Criminal Division records indicate that Mr. Bronson, through his attorney, negotiated with the FBI regarding conditions for loaning the film to the Bureau for scientific analysis. Mr. Bronson insisted 
felt would prevent adequate examination of that evidence. Con- sequently, then-Associate Deputy Attorney General Robert Keuch elected to decline Mr. Bronson's offer to loan the film to the FBI. We would appreciate copies of the reports in your files which include details of the negotiations between the FBI and Mr. Bronson and of the FBI Laboratory's proposals for studying the film. 

It is envisioned that the Attorney General will report to the House of Representatives that all reasonable investigative efforts have been taken in both the President Kennedy and Dr. King assassination investigations. Accordingly, the Department 

evidence or information. 1 would appreciate your views regarding these proposed conclusions. In particular, I am interested in ‘\whether there are any investigative areas ~-in either Matter which “you feel have not yet been adequately explored.
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I would like to take this opportunity to express the ; 
Division's appreciation of the efforts of Svecial Agent —G6t7c 

of the Personal Crimes Unit. -. - substantive - GtIC 
involvement and liaison work in the investigation of President 
Kennedy's assassination have been invaluable to the Criminal 
Division attorneys coordinating the Department's response to 
the HSCA report. The continuity provided to the investigation 
by three years in that assignment has been an 
important factor in our success in responding to numerous 
inquiries from both the Congress and the public. 
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Subject Diie Nov 

"Final" Report by the Department of 13 1987 
Justice in Response to the House of 
Representatives Select Committee on 
Assassinations Report VT: LL: JIF: jad 

To From 
William F. Weld Lawrence Lippe, Chief 
Assistant Attorney General General Litigation and 
Criminal Division Legal Advice Section 

Criminal Division 

History 

The November 22, 1963, assassination of President John F. 
Kennedy in Dallas, Texas has been the subject of controversy ever 
since the death of Lee Harvey Oswald, the alleged assassin, on 
November 24, 1963. While significant physical evidence exists 
which indicates that Oswald, armed with a rifle, killed President 
Kennedy by firing three gunshots from the Texas School Book 
Depository at the President's motorcade as the motorcade traveled 
through Dealey Plaza, literally thousands of differing theories 
of the assassination have been developed by persons who have 
studied the incident. The most prominent of those assassination 
theories which conflict with the findings of the President's 
Commission on the Assassination of President Kennedy (the "Warren 
Commission”) has been the belief that another assassin was 
present at Dealey Plaza. 

Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. was killed by James Earl Ray on 
April 4, 1968 in Memphis, Tennessee. Ray pleaded guilty to the 
first degree murder of Dr. King in the Criminal Court of Shelby 
County, Tennessee on March 10, 1969. Within three days of the 
guilty plea, Ray repudiated his guilty plea and attempted 
unsuccessfully to secure a new trial. Ray's subsequent denials 
of guilt were a major factor in the development of numerous 
conspiracy theories involving alleged participation in the King 

. assassination by the Federal Government or various private 
organizations, including organized crime groups. 

In 1976, the House of Representatives established the House 
Select Committee on Assassinations (the "Committee") to conduct a 
complete investigation of the circumstances surrounding the 
deaths of President John F. Kennedy and of Dr. Martin Luther 
King, Jr. The findings of the Committee were made available to 
the public in the form of a final report published in 1979. In 
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regard to President Kennedy's assassination, that report 
concluded that while Oswald killed President Kennedy, “acoustical 
evidence establishes a high probability that two gunmen fired at" 
the President. The Committee also expressly concluded that 
various specific conspiracy theories, suggesting involvement in 
the assassination by the Cuban government, anti-Castro Cuban 
groups, the Soviet government, the national syndicate of 
organized crime, or Federal Government law enforcement or 
intelligence agencies, were without merit. 

In regard to the assassination of Dr. Martin Luther 
.King, Jr., the Committee concluded that James Earl Ray killed 
Dr. King with a single shot from a rifle. The Committee also 
concluded "on the basis of the circumstantial evidence available 
to it, that there is a likelihood that James Earl Ray 
assassinated Dr. Martin Luther King as a result of a conspiracy." 
The Committee concluded that neither government agencies nor 
private organizations were involved in the assassination. 

Justice Internal Review of the Committee Report 

When the United States House of Representatives Select 
Committee on Assassinations issued its final report and concluded 
that the assassinations of President John F. Kennedy and 
Dr. Martin Luther King involved independent conspiracies, the 
Committee recommended in the text of that published report that 
the Department of Justice examine physical evidence relevant to 
the acoustical analysis of the circumstances of 
President Kennedy's assassination. That evidence formed the sole 
basis of the Committee's conspiracy theory relating to the 
assassination of President Kennedy. The Committee further 
recommended that the Department review the Committee's report 
regarding both assassinations and analyze whether further 
official investigation was warranted in either case, reporting 
the results of such analysis to the Judiciary Committee of the 
House of Representatives. Finally, the Committee recommended 
that the Department reexamine its contingency plans for handling 
assassinations in general, though it did not request any 
subsequent report regarding that review. 

Although the Committee never formally referred its report to 
the Department for action, the Department determined that it 
would per-srm a limited inquiry to address concerns raised by the 
Congress ‘:egarding investigative aspects of the two 
assassinations. That inquiry was to be directed by Robert L. 
Keuch, who was designated as Special Counsel to the Attorney 
General for the purpose of handling the matter. Mr. Keuch 
utilized the Criminal Division's General Litigation and Legal 
Advice Section (the office having substantive jurisdiction for 
all assaults against protected Federal Government employees, 
including the President) to propose measures responsive to the 
Committee recommendations and to monitor results 6f those
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measures. Internal. memoranda drafted by this Section and 

approved by Mr. Keuch directed the Federal Bureau of 

Investigation to perform specific investigative tasks related to 

the Kennedy assassination and directed the Civil Rights Division 

to review the Committee report regarding the King assassination. 

In October 1980, Mr. Keuch issued to all former Committee 

members of the then-disbanded Committee the first Departmental 

response [Tab A] to the Committee's recommendations. In that 

report, Mr. Keuch noted the failure of the Committee to formally 

refer the final Committee report to the Department. However, he 

also acknowledged that the Department had completed, as of 

October 1980, much of what the Committee had sought. Mr. Keuch 

advised the former Committee members of the review by Department 

of Justice attorneys of the Committee report and of all relevant 

investigative reports. He reported that the Law Enforcement 

Standards Laboratory of the Department of Commerce Bureau of 

Standards had concluded that a scientific, study of the acoustics 

evidence related to President Kennedy's assassination would be 

very expensive and unlikely to yield significant information of 

value to the field of forensic science. He also advised that he 

had arranged for a Federal Bureau of Investigation Technical 

Services Division analysis of the acoustics study prepared by the 

Committee's experts. The former Committee members were informed 

that the National Academy of Sciences had agreed to perform a 

study of the acoustics evidence and that the study would be 

supervised by the National Science Foundation and funded by the 

Department of Justice. 

The former Committee members were advised by Mr. Keuch that 

a series of investigative tasks had been assigned to the Federal 

Bureau of Investigation by Criminal ‘Division attorneys, in 

response to the Committee report and information received from 

other sources. They were also told that those tasks had been 

completed and had failed to yield any new information of value. 

Mr. Keuch explained the problems being encountered in securing 

two films related to President Kennedy's assassination for 

further analysis. He informed the former members that the 

Department of Justice could not offer the films' owners the same 

assurances previously offered by the Committee regarding 

restricting release of ‘the films because the Department, unlike 

the Congress, is subject to the Freedom of Information Act and 

the Privacy Act. It was made clear that the films would be 

reviewed only.if their respective owners voluntarily loaned the 

films to the Department. 

Mr. Keuch promised the former Committee members that the 

final conclusions of the National Academy of Sciences would be 

provided directly to the Speaker of the House of Representatives 

by the Academy. He also indicated that he (Mr. Keuch) would make 

a final report to the Attorney General, which report would 

incorporate the results of then-completed reviews by the Criminal 
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Division and Civil Rights Division [Tab B] of the 

President Kennedy and Dr. King assassinations, respectively. He 

suggested that his final review of the results of the 

Department's activity regarding those matters would begin within 

two months of the completion of the National Academy of Sciences 

report to Congress. He also noted that all unsolicited 

correspondence would continue to be reviewed by Department 

(General Litigation and Legal Advice Section) attorneys. 

Although not expressly included in that letter, it was the 

expectation of Mr. Keuch at that time that the Department would 

eventually make an internal decision to either "close" the 

assassination investigations within the Department. or to initiate 

a new area of investigation, and that such a decision would be 

reported to the House of Representatives. 

In April 1981, Mr. Keuch sent an updated status report 

(Tab C] to Congressman Stokes, the former Chairman of the Select 

Committee. Copies were also sent to former members of the 

Committee. Mr. Keuch summarized the nature of the Federal Bureau 

of Investigation Technical Services Division review of the 

acoustical evidence related to the assassination of 

President Kennedy. Work performed, by the Federal Bureau of 

Investigation at the request of the National Academy of Sciences 

was also described. Congressman Stokes was advised that the 

Department had been unable to overcome previously-described 

barriers to obtaining the “Daniel" and "Bronson" films. The 

owners' ‘insistence upon compliance with all of the terms of a 

tentative agreement prepared by the Select Committee was reported 

and the Department's inability to waive applicable Freedom of 

Information Act and Privacy Act provisions was cited as a bar to 

such an arrangement. It was also noted that the National Academy 

of Sciences personnel reviewing the acoustical evidence had 

determined that they had no desire to view those films. 

Accordingly, Congressman Stokes was told that the Department did 

not intend to further pursue the acquisition of those films 

absent Congressional assistance or some subsequent indication of 

their potential value to the investigation. 

— When Mr. Keuch left the Department, the position of Special 

Counsel to the Attorney General for the assassination 

investigations was disestablished. and the project reverted to the 

General Litigation and Legal Advice Section of the Criminal 

Division, with further activities to be handled through the 

supervisory structure used for all other matters involving crimes 

against Federal officials. The Federal Bureau of Investigation 

and the National Academy of Sciences studies of the acoustical 

evidence in the Kennedy assassination were provided to the 

Congress upon the respective completion of each. The Criminal 

Division continued to respond to Congressional and appropriate 

citizen inquiries; Congressional inquiries generally consisted of 

constituent correspondence referrals. The Criminal Division took 
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the position that following a review of the correspondence 
generated by the scientific studies the Attorney General would 
send an official position to the Congress. In view of the 
National Academy of Sciences conclusion that the acoustical 
evidence, which was the sole basis of the Committee's conspiracy 

. theory, did not establish the existence of more than one 
assassin, it was envisioned that the "final report" to Congress 
would announce that the investigation was to be "closed" due to 
the lack of any evidence which had not already been exhaustively 
investigated. 

Since the public release of the National Academy of Sciences 
report, there has been a steady volume of correspondence 
including some unsolicited information of sufficient merit to 
justify investigative or scientific review. Only recently has 
the volume of that kind of information diminished to the point 
that it seems reasonable to consider "closing" our review of the 
Kennedy assassination. 

CONCLUSIONS 

It is our opinion that the public has been given an adequate 
opportunity to respond to the Committee report and the two 
scientific studies which were undertaken in response to the 
Committee report. The issuance of a Justice report to Congress 
at this time will clearly satisfy the recommendation of the 
Committee that the Department “report its analysis to the 
Judiciary Committee." While the National Academy of Sciences 
analysis discredited the Committee's sole basis for its 
conspiracy theory, the Department has never officially endorsed 
those scientific conclusions. Such a report at this time will 
formalize the Department's position, a position which the lack of 
Congressional interest since the’ Academy report was released 
seems to suggest has already been assumed. 

There are no new developments regarding this matter which we 
can report to the Congress. It is important to avoid creating an 
inaccurate perception that some major decision has been made or 

_ that significant new evidence has been discovered. Declaring the 
Department's involvement in the review of the Kennedy 
assassination “closed” would be a very controversial act. It 
would also probably be a misrepresentation since it is extremely 
unlikely that the Department would ever fail to consider 
unsolicited information regarding the matter or fail to respond 
to such information to the extent a response might be productive. 

. Accordingly, we believe that the Department's response should 
take the form of a brief summary of the Department's actions in 
these matters and the current status of our involvement. 

The National Academy of Sciences report concludes that the 
acoustical evidence in President Kennedy's assassination was not 
indicative of a conspiracy and that future acousticad analysis 
would. probably fail to further advance the inquiry. Those 
conclusions received virtually no opposition from either the


